NEW ZEALAND
REIGN AFI S&TI

11 May 2016 195 Lambton Quay
Private Bag 18—901
Wellington 5045
New Zealand

quka Hayes _ +64 4 439 8000
fyi-request-3982-9c826bc9@requests.fyi.org.nz +64 4 472 9596

Dear Saska Hayes

I refer to your email of 9 May 2016 in which you request the following under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA):

"I would like to request documents that stipulate how the original number of 800
refugees was decided and justified. This may be part of the documents relating to the
Immigration policy review 1986.”

The information to which your request relates is more closely connected with the Ministry of
Business, Innovation and Employment. Therefore your request has been transferred to that
office in accordance with the provisions of section 14 of the OIA.

Yours sincerely

Joana Johnston
for Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade

[Document ID]
enquiries@mfat.govt.nz
www.mfat.govt.nz



